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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: Lingam, Siva
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 8:06 AM
To: Hess, Thomas A (tahess@tva.gov); jcjones@tva.gov
Cc: Broaddus, Doug; Saba, Farideh; Rosenberg, Stacey; Jackson, Christopher; Elliott, Robert; 

Stevens, Gary; Parks, Benjamin; Grover, Ravinder; Schrull, Edward D (edschrull@tva.gov); 
Poole, Justin

Subject: RE: Browns Ferry, Unit 1 Exigent Amendment - Administrative Changes to Remove the Notes
on TS Figures 3.4.9-1 and 3.4.9-2 (P-T Curves) (TAC No. MF2564) - Acceptance Review

Please note the correction in red.  Sorry! 
 

From: Lingam, Siva  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 7:47 AM 
To: Hess, Thomas A (tahess@tva.gov); 'jcjones@tva.gov' 
Cc: Broaddus, Doug; Saba, Farideh; Rosenberg, Stacey; Jackson, Christopher; Elliott, Robert; Stevens, Gary; Parks, 
Benjamin; Grover, Ravinder; Schrull, Edward D (edschrull@tva.gov); Poole, Justin 
Subject: Browns Ferry, Unit 1 Exigent Amendment - Administrative Changes to Remove the Notes on TS Figures 3.4.9-1 
and 3.4.9-2 (P-T Curves) (TAC No. MF2564) - Acceptance Review 
 
By letter dated August 14, 2013, Tennessee Valley Authority (the licensee) submitted an exigent amendment 
for Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant, Unit 1, requesting an administrative change to delete the Notes that cover the 
Reactor Coolant System (RCS) Pressure and Temperature Limits curves on Technical Specification 3.4.9, 
“RCS Pressure and Temperature (P/T) Limits,” Figures 3.4.9-1 and 3.4.9-2 that are applicable from 
12 Effective Full Power Years (EFPY) to 16 EFPY and allows the usage of the figures up to 16 EFPY.  The 
current Notes state, “Do Not Use This Figure.  This curve applies to operations > 12 EFPY.  For current 
operation, use previous curve, which is valid up to 12 EFPY.”  The purpose of this e-mail is to provide the 
results of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff’s acceptance review of this exigent amendment. 
 The acceptance review was performed to determine if there is sufficient technical information in scope and 
depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review.  The acceptance review is also intended 
to identify whether the application has any readily apparent information insufficiencies in its characterization of 
the regulatory requirements or the licensing basis of the plant. 
 
The NRC staff has reviewed your application and concluded that it does provide technical information in 
sufficient detail to enable the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review and make an independent 
assessment regarding the acceptability of the proposed exigent amendment in terms of regulatory 
requirements and the protection of public health and safety and the environment. Given the lesser scope and 
depth of the acceptance review as compared to the detailed technical review, there may be instances in which 
issues that impact the NRC staff’s ability to complete the detailed technical review are identified despite 
completion of an adequate acceptance review. If additional information is needed, you will be advised by 
separate correspondence. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Siva P. Lingam 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Project Manager (NRR/DORL/LPL2-2) 
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant 
St. Lucie Plant 
Robinson Steam Electric Plant 
Location: O8-D5; Mail Stop: O8-G9a 
Telephone: 301-415-1564; Fax: 301-415-1222 
E-mail address: siva.lingam@nrc.gov 
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